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TO:  Joint Steering Committee for Revision of AACR 
 
FROM: Alan Danskin, British Library representative to JSC 
 
SUBJECT: Addition to Other agreements involving jurisdiction 
 
 
British Library thanks ALA for bring these issues to the fore.  BL accepts the ALA 
position in its essentials. 
 

1. Agree on the basic point.  Don’t see the need to defer pending Chapter 13.  
2. Agree with the recommendation on consistency. 
3. We have not conducted any research into this, but such experience as we have in 

this area supports ALA’s contention that the parties, the general subject and the 
date and place of signing are the most significant elements for resource discovery 
and that the titles of bilateral treaties are not mnemonic. 

4. Agreed. 
5. Agreed. 
6. Agreed. 
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